## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday October 3, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Bill Caterino came in to talk about the Town website.
- 2. Wayne Gray came in to discuss Highway Department issues.
- 3. The Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 4. The Selectboard talked about damage to the Squag City Bridge and Dingleton Hill Bridge. Way spoke to Leo Maslan and Richard Thompson who will give an estimate.
- 5. A call was made to Jody Moates regarding a request for information in regards to the estate of James C. Kibbey.
- 6. A call was made to Gratian Yatsevitch regarding his property and the culvert work being done on Hell Hollow Road.
- 7. Adjourned 5:00pm

Respectfully submitted:

Dale Lawrence, Selectman

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday October 6, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Heidi Jaarsma came in to talk about the reimbursement by the Health Trust to Town employees. Heidi also discussed openings for Planning Board alternates.
- 2. Selectmen reviewed possible additional storage spaces within the Town Office.
- 3. Spoke with Chief Hackett regarding police issues.
- 4. Reviewed mail and signed checks.
- 5. Adjourned 8:30.

Respectfully submitted:

Dale Lawrence, Selectman

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday October 10, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Wayne Gray, Road Agent, was here discussing highway issues.
- 2. Reviewed and signed mail and invoices.
- 3. The following minutes were approved: September 5, 8, 15, 19, 22, 26 and 29.
- 4. Tim Schad came in with questions on the "Fox" farm which he currently owns. He is requesting information on selling the lot located opposite the farm house.
- 5. Wayne Gray discussed the Demassi property off of Dodge Hollow Road and the class V and VI portions.
- 6. Call made to Ginny Prince regarding culvert replacement on the Claremont side of the Town Forest. Message left.
- 7. Adjourned 5:00pm.

Respectfully submitted:

Dale Lawrence, Selectman

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday October 13, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Ginny Prince called to update the Board of Selectmen about culvert repair on the Claremont entrance to the Town Forest.
- 2. Selectmen signed checks.
- 3. Everett Cass came in to have Selectmen stamp updated septic system for a residence on North Parsonage Road. (David & Lisa Worth)
- 4. Tom Spaulding came in to discuss Cemetery maintenance items.
- 5. Call made to Gwyn Gallagher in reference to voting on November 4<sup>th</sup>. Message left.
- 6. Call made to Heidi Jaarsma. Message left.
- 7. Adjourned 8:30pm.

Respectfully submitted:

Dale Lawrence, Selectman

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday October 17, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Wayne Gray, Road Agent, was here to discuss highway matters.
- 2. George Edson came in with a bill for the painting of the Meeting House. The amount is \$9,480.00. Article 17 was presented and approved at the March Town Meeting to create a Building Capital Maintenance and Improvement Fund. At the Selectmen's meeting on May 2, 2014, a motion was made and passed to spend \$10,000.00 for painting of the Meeting House.
- 3. Community Alliance Family Services came in to discuss their program. They were given information about the Town Website contact.
- 4. Randy Ayers came in to discuss his property taxes.
- 5. Bill Caterino called regarding the Town Website. He was told the Community Alliance Family Services would be contacting him.
- 6. Stephen Parks came in to discuss a building permit.
- 7. Larry Duval came in to visit with the Selectmen.
- 8. John made a motion seconded by Scott to accept the CREA Management Plan as currently written. Unanimous vote.
- 9. Gwyn Gallagher came in regarding election laws.

Respectfully submitted:

Dale Lawrence, Selectman

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday October 20, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Selectmen reviewed mail and signed checks.
- 2. Chief Hackett came in to discuss police business.
- 3. Colleen O'Neill returned a call regarding the Spirit Committee funds. They have not been used as of this date. The committee had thoughts of using the money for railroad ties for planters at the Town Office.
- 4. Randy Ayers came in regarding his taxes.

- 5. Call made to George Edson regarding the Meeting House. Message left.
- 6. Selectmen reviewed the requirements for receiving the additional 20% on current use property. All persons receiving this credit will be receiving a letter explaining the law for the additional 20%.
- 7. Adjourned 8:30pm

Respectfully submitted:

Dale Lawrence, Selectman

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday October 24, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Brian Meyette came in to discuss the use of a public building for the Democrats to hold a meet and greet.
- 2. Wayne Gray came in to discuss highway matters.
- 3. Selectmen reviewed mail and invoices.
- 4. Mike Duval came in regarding the current use and additional 20% reduction for recreation.
- 5. Heidi Jaarsma came in to say we are in the tax rate queue at DRA. She will let us know what the estimated tax rate will be.
- 6. Melissa Lique from Cornish Auto Center came in to discuss the assessed value of the property.
- 7. Charlie Woodman came in to get septic design signed for Liggett.
- 8. Tom Spaulding, Cemetery Sexton, came in to discuss cemetery issues. Tom and Chuck will be closing up the Cemetery Department for the fall next week.

Respectfully submitted:

Dale Lawrence, Selectman